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From: John Kessler

To: Docket Optical Systern

Date: 12/7/2007 9:10 AM

Hh_'l-lﬂ. Fwd: Humbaldt Bay Repowering Project
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Dear Docket Staff:

Please docket this email to HBRP (06-AFC-7). %A,CFEET

Thank you,

DATE D¢ 06 20

o RECD.® 1™

John 5. Kessler

CEC - Project Manager
iOffice: 916-654-4679
Cell: 530-306-5520
Fas: 916-654-4421

=2 "Rick Martin® <mmartin@ncuagmd.ong> 12/7/2007 B:59 AM >>>
Dee's response to the changes.

Rick

—--—-- Forwarded message
From: Dee Morsefdnps.gov < Des Morseinps.gov>

Date: Dec 6, 2007 1:12 PM

Subject: Humboldt Bay Repowering Project

To: Rick Martin <rmartin@ncuagmd.org>

Ce: jason <jason@ncuagmd.org>, Trent Procter <tprocteréfs.fed.us>, mmecorson@fs.fed.us , sahuja@rs fed.us,
John MNotar@nps.gov, John Bunyak@nps gov, HGebhart@air-resource.com

Rick,

Thank you for continuing to inform us about the Humboldt Bay Reposwering
Project (HBRP). In our August 24, 2007, letter we provided comments an
the Class 1 Impact Analysls report prepared by Slerra Research for HBRP
and the draft Engineering Evaluation (EE). On October 24, 2007, the

North Coast Unifled Air Quality Management District issued the HBRP
Determination of Compliance (PDOC) and final EE. Information in the PDOC
and final EE shows that buming of ultra-low diesal fuel at HBRP will
Increase from 50 hours per year to a maximum of 100 hours per year and
the stack height at the facility will increase from 75 feet to 100 feet.
Based on this Information we do not anticipate these changes will cause
any additional significant air quality related mpacts on resources at
Redwoods National Park.

Thank you again for keeping us informed about the Humboldt Bay
Repowering Project.

Dee Morse
Ervironmental Protection Specialist
Alr Resources Division
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Matural Resource Program Center
Mational Park Service

Phone: 303 969-2817

Fa: 303 969-2822

e-mail: dee morse@nps . gov

Rick Martin
Air Pollution Contral Officar
Morth Coast Unifled Alr Quality Management Districk
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